
'a._RAt· ..
A.IAC.35/s11~11
28- August 1950 .

ENGLISH
ORIGINAL; FBENCIi

India
Ve'l'lezuele.

Netherlands

Mexico

DtiJ:J1l1a:i."k

-l!il f'~'" '1'~
C~iI~ ~

B
., .e....g:.i.:um,

;8'l'azil,

Mr... S'rEIHTRUP

Mr f) G-A'8:l:1EJ\.U

Mr. de- Al1A.OZ

M' "·o'!:·n"r I, ~J ~..J .... jJ..

Mr. Shiva RAO

!Vb:-. GONZALEZ

Mr. 'SPITS

Mr. G:WJ\rii:S
"il~A S1'Tj1" ~'!111.,tp)Jo'''!'' (; ., • J11-!,U,l:l_

M '(:'foy "11 n"", ).1' r .1'l. ,J;':1.fUI

'Cha1rman:

V1ce ...Cha.1rman:
• I ~

na1m0rte~:

!:1emb~rs J2!'!=?l!~ll:

CO~TENI'St

Education in Non·aelf"'Gov~~Territox-1ea: the Secr.ata.:r""'.1'"'Genel'al ' s
analys1S of '1nformat1,on and t'eport.$ of ,th$ specia.lized agenoies:

(r) Teacher-training (A/AC.35ft.l;) (c~~t,1n\1ed)

(edTra1nins of indiaenous medical llersonnel (A/Ae.35/t.5)

. . .. .
. uy oorrect;ions to this reoord shou.ld be sublliitt~d in t:r:tp11cate:1non,

ottl:l8 'Worldne languages (ll'alSlish, Iirencll or Spa.rliah), within two worki1'J.S da;Y$,t

to the Director, Laneu.aae Services :DiviSion, Room F"30~,Iake Success.

Co:r~ct1()ns .Should b$eJ;!l the· $p'pro:p:riat~ e;pmbol number G1 be enclosed 1nan
envelope ·martea.: t 't1.RGEm.'n. Co~ct1ons .Q8n 'be dealt rith Jnore s:pe~d1ly if
d$les~tlQ~$,1Iti:i1~;'p,e$9od. Gt10USb to 1noQ:r,Porate them. in a m.1xneogl'ts,phed QOPt' of
~lt.'1'f)C.oX'd.i"".: .

SPECIAL COMMIT:CEE ON INFORMATION TBANSNITTED mIDER' ARr':tcLE 73 (e) OF TEE CHART'.IDl~

. First Session

smtfAltf. RECORD OF ~:HE E!EVilliSTIi ~~~I:NG

He:td at Lake', SUcoess, Ne"r Yo·rk,
on F~lda.y, 25 Augu,st 1950, at 3 .p.m..



.',. ":.:.

'. a £ )$ i ,£ Ih.IX;;

Ne,., Zea.land

Ph11i:pp:t.nes

United Kingdom of Great Blot1ta-in
and lJorthern Irele.nd

Un!ted Sta·tes, of America

Intel'"national Labour Organisation
(ILO)

Food and Agriculture Orgmlizat1on
(FAO) ,

United Nations.Educational,
Sc1~ntific and Cultural
Organiza.tion (UNESCO}

~"orld Health Organization
(WEO) ,

Assistant Secretary-General in cha.r~.

of the DepaJ:·tment of TJ."Us:teesh1p .,.'
and Information from Non-Self
Governing Territories

Secretary of the ,Committee

i I £ ; (11£IiliJ. ; tttItli C a. lit

Mr. IJ\KIl\TG

Mr. LOPEZ

Mr.. WARD

Mr. GERIG )
)

Mr. CALJ.\1ER ) ,

Mr. PIca )

£VIr. PAWLEY

Dr. 'KAUL

Mr. HOO

Mr. BF;NSON

~~p:resent8.:tJves of s'P~1a11~2d a~n.2.~A:

Mr. ''[WilliS

Secretariat:
_--.-.-.~.............

EDTJCATrON IN NON-SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES: TEE SECRET.ABY-GEriO!~BAt'S A]TALYSIS

OF INFOR."vIATION ANDRE1?ORrS 0]' THE SPJ~CI ...\LIZED AGEl~'CI}i~S:

(f) Teaohel"·trainirlg. (ALAC I: 35/L,..13 )~(,)nt,inue-.dl_.-" ".'--" -,- - -_ .. - - - '.--. - -.. " . -. .....

Pd[¥,,!:~:lAf'i'~LULL .11. tl $ mOll

,,\:: .. \ ·········\~1()13':4SP..ii.····
Page 2 "

1. Mr. t'lARD (United. Kingd.ont) re-ealled that s,t the p!'El'V':lous meet:tng

the Ph:J.lippines re:pre~entative hadinquil~ed lrl1wther -che Ad11'iinistering

Authorities made provision for teachers to €lj:rcend ref,refJher courses. The

Un:t ted K:1ngd,om Government regarded such CQU!'SSS as a, normal :praot~ce" which1t

had followed for many years.

it,



17, Ever since

,:.'J.g) ..,: ~~.lfi~gwPt, !~~~p;,e~~~'i J1!cr2!~!, f~e.~:s~~~~ <lJ"!:P•• ~?Lt.51
• . . • ,. ".~ "." .. '- '•• -. •.•• " . • .' ~ 'i ','

I •

"to, ..~ .; f , ~'.J ,I: . ~ , •• (_I .. I '. .'" ,.' ; .. ", ", . _ • • ,', , .._.

6~ . " P~. KAlJJ",J '(lvorld IIe~lth o~gan:l~ation) 'conBl'atUlat'Eid the Secre'tar;Lat' on
i \..' .., . ~ . ,. ( '. • ~ I' . '11 ", ~.,' • , '. ' . •

! ••It.~, pape~~ ~ ,th~ ·irain~~~ .. o~:, in~1gehC?~. ~~~ioal p'~rsoml~,~'"·,,(AiAC.?5/L~5),Jqh1~
: " ",' ',' -\ ;- .• ; .••.•••.,' ,"',.', :~-'. > ", "' ..,.. ".t ,If ,., .-.' ••••.•• ".~ '.' :'~ ).~ ..

was a m9~'~ u.sefuJ. an~,,1Y$is that wO\2.1d greatly ~t\c11:ttate the task ofassess!ng

n~ed~ 01:·:Non~Selt.GOVel·n:t.nsTer:r~tor.1e~.

4. Mr. GA..'~RE..l\.U (France) ref~~red to t4e f'1sures given on p~e 5 of

docU11lent A!AC.35!L.13 .'regarding ,.t_ :J?;'Qn)'be~ qf teacl1ing eta-f.f and po;lnte~ o'J.~

that tne figures cmly, tQok acooun\ .~. oft~;~Q~~ $(),l)ools and did XlQt ~clude. t1).e

':staff of ,p;t'ivate· establishments. ' ..

,5. ,He recalled that teachers' \l11.1ons and aasociat1on61 had existed for a
i' . . • .. -. .

very long :t~me; almost all members of.the,tea.ching profession were membeJ;Js !,f

a union, llot including the League of ~eachel's (l.t~;te .2::_1,. ~,n".ig,p~[tl~nt ),to ...~d.eb
many, elementa.ry and s.econdary sehool~eac~lers in. Non~S.elf...Gover!ling Territ,o~,i~S

belonged, ~hoseorgani~~ti9ttsgave detaile4,oollSiderat1on to;,al~ questions
affecting eduqQ.:h1on ~d 'i.t w~s thanlt:s to", them. that the ,salaries ~t ,el~~pta.ry

q $ld. s.econdarlY ~Qhool te~cp.ers had lieen raised to their presen,.t l,eve.l. lJ.1hat
) • .. •• • . J

i" "level could be 'cpns:tctered satisfa.c"corjT",hav:l.ng regard to the,la.:r'ge numb.e;a.· ot .
, , . - .,, . '.. : .

applicantStorteacbi1J.g..poats in" the. Non.,S~lf"'!'GoverningTel'ritol,,~es... ';r1le ..1s~~Ch.er
a~so enjo~er.l a. privileged pot?ition 1?-l l1~s' 'Vi~l~ge, in 'which .hewaaa. :V:~~1ta'b.le "

~t"CPttlmUnity. e4y'i~03."1 . cOl'!f3\~ltea.. :9%l. ~.. "(f1tl.e var1e"tJl' of q1.'l.estio~~~ .. ::".

2, .. , He wished' toassoeiate' bims~l;r Vith. ·the L"'nP01~~t obi'JeX-tTEJ.tions whi~h

the:rhllippb~e representa.ti~ .~~ ,ha4a.ls~, made ,on the p;i;"ublera of establishing closer
I

.linkS bet'ween the schoola.nd 1~he ·commul'1ity~ -IIe d~d not" h~'t1'eYer, share ,thet ,

tel>rei:Jentative's optimism., ,regarding the oontrihution 't·thieh such contacts coul~

m,aka .towards the sol-uiiicn ot' certain delicate :problema~ fie q:uoted a number of

eoncrete· instances in, which ,schof\ls b·a-d ,t~en par~" ~.n the, daily life of the

~unity 'by ~ettil';J,g tJ,1J and.,manafSing .farms· or by carJt~_t$ out ~'lorlt of public

.'l1tility or social im110rtance ~ Pe1"-ent..teaoher asaocia:c1Qtts were also very numel·Ous

and' active in. No;n"'Self...GO':i~n'1ling t(lV'1"i~or1.eE$ under B:r1t1ah. administration.,

, ;. .. . He. ,toolt excep,t;J.on, to t~e Ph$.J.i,pltn~ reJ?i'esel'lta.tiv~ f s apparent ~~lief

that he preferred nQ action: a.t all to 111lperf'e~t:Lon. If, perfection could not be
': . .

' ..achieved, then aJ4 I a:t:temp't ~hoU1d a' _""..·V·... to achieve the best possible.. .','. - . ~ . .

'. ,

A1ITALYSIS

J:tng

The
'Which1t

bee

9ral in cha.r~;
rlous:teesh1p' ' ..
~on·Bel:r·

on

nal,
al

gal'lization

ganisa.tion

:a



~, l' ,
• i"':". ~, '

,.r•. ,.: .'.".'1",. ., /",".' ~.

1~~ .. Eve~r's1nce' ':t.ts' "est:ab11sfmtei1.tt Itn,e ,World. Health· O:rga'11-~ationhad
" \. ,- . . '. -" ,

'" recognized that :N·c,)1.:..Self....GOveiihins·' Terr:ttt)~,ies had 'health problems'., similar" to

tho~e of lle:tgb~b<.:·..1.:"ing $utonomo'iis' "tei"ritot.ies'. The Constitution of' th~ W6r.ld
t '. . ;",

:ff~a.ith 'Or~~hj.za'~:1~on p~oV1d~d for dlr~<!t .partic:tpationpy Ntln,:...Self",Govel"ning·'

'T~llorttories in the W6i"k ,Of the'Orga.nizatioll .~:J t~ssoc:tate Mev-\bers o ' ~'he l{orld,
'1 .

, !'Ieal'l:th .Orgallization was the: onJ.y G~",\"'c.laiizedagel1cywhose co~~t:iti·tution conta.ined.'
.'Uch~"~: proV'isiot.o 'Ill acoort.iance 'wit~ thB:~ pro'J'~leion'Sot,th~i'nRbodesia.' hacl' .'

); .. < ''b'eel1' adinit\t;ed as the first AsS'oci&t.e V...em'bel· e.t the Tllil·d Wer,ld Health AEiselllbly

held' ''in' Hay' J~950 and its represen.·:.t1ve.· had' taken pan,-rt. in :the. worlt of the
. ~\... .t

Assembly. Other I~on""'Belf..Gove111iflSIDerr1tor.:f.es were pal"ti~ipa.t,ing 1u the lvOl'k

~''of 'th;e "WHO Regional C'ommisstona. . , ,, .,

~ "'·8'.: The·vlorld. Health O~'gan1_'!'~'•• 'co-opera-t1ng, witl),the, Uni·ted .~ratione

Seoretariat, a co-operation which took the form of exchanges ofdoctlments Md
information:. .. ,," ' .. , , .' ( . '

9. .... The tra.ining ot ined:Lc~llJ'ers:oi1nelwa.sari,importa,l1t a.spect· ,of· 'WRote
progr_es' ':ot'.'a:ss'istance. Ea.ab. O$i:I~~'~~tn pJ.~o~a:mmes provided ,for tl1e grtUlt of

fellowships for advanced studies in the same r~1on or in more, advanced:: cpun:tr1esa .
:' ",' "ItI • '. '.. ••••. • ; \., '. _ ~. I I .

It' was' encouragi'ng ,the 'establishment land: develo]?lnent of' medical training ~entres. '
• ~ • , '- .'.- '. '. .... • . " 4'.' , ' ' ,

by' na:tional governments' and w'a;s asslst1ng,' w1th staft and materialjl in the,
',,, -:. "..' ." " . _.'

drgan'izati011', of s.peo1~1zed.coul-'ses inexis't:t.ng .schools. '
;"lO~ ,';.' " ...)' 'Ii( order' to remain' in .close' 'contact with events and beCE:l;U$.e, :p~og~auunes

• . -, _ ' • .: ~.. f f t .... I ._ ' _ " ." , '

varied"widely t'roin one 'area. to 'anothel·,' the;WHO had'ah1ghly"decentralized ' ,

or@m1zs:t16n aild: had,"set up a number "eIt' regional offices.' '[lhreeof' thetA ·w~r~,,,

already fw1i:ti6n1ng' and a.' fourth office ~Tas in, process of establielunent•. It W8S<
Alanh~n~~l :+'h;"+'.of'h vn111i1 s:l~i.l1"l 'hA 1'lI'\I!tr.ti'h1A ~n J:!~'+' un.a, t'c"' ""t!!, ·A.p+"oJ ....~ .,p.... ~!' ••A_....,,_'''...··Qe.-....__. ....._. ---- -_..,__ -- - ......__ ~ .... __.. -- & .... - ............. - ~r '-'" .,..., V.,Vi... '""'''''''_''-'_, _....... .'-7; ",

:"1tlf the\as;~i:tstEt1ic~ ;t11at the wHo could give in 'the· health 'field woUld be. ,,":','
'!, " ..;"\. ,. "._ f '.., .' ....

channe11zea thl~oligh the regional of'fice~."" :,':.

11. The WHO hacl airea.o.y granted. s'liudy fellol'Tships :Ln;'coni1ti.tion w:Lt~r:t-rQn.

Selt-Govern1ng Terr1tor.~es. ."
f. ' .,'. ' • ".. ~ "', .~ • .,'..'" A'.i. ',. " , .... --:, .....:. r

12. T'ae quality-and stEUldard 'ot' p:t,"ofessi9nal' t:ra1n±ng-w$1;"e !$mong.: the·t$ctora
, ..

governing th~ developInent of medical services 'in a 'terr~.to:r.y.It was QJ.ear from
• \ .....,.., r-' ":' i ... .,·' ~ '-':. • .' ..• '~ .1. ..'" , .. '. : .. '. • • .•..• •

~he:"Sedretar1at paper:::that :l:n' the' 'majority 'of !'lon';'Selt...Gove:t'i1;!.hg?Jer~itor:f.e$ the·
t~Q1i1~~i~~ ,tor'!"trtitri1~~ fuediJaf p~J's~nnei' w~tel1m1 ted '~d.~ ':inad~qtiti:te:-;in! cdnParison

<I I"'l,;'::',';{'~';:,.~,. .' <. """" ;' , : ""; .!. , . ~' '•• ' /. " . ' ,r , , . " '. , ~ .'.: ': /t'O tlie~: .,.'

'.



Al~,,:l;;~.U
.Page5· :' ..-....

'.

to the immensity. of the need,. ,desp'j;,~e ·the,United:Kinsd~representative lt~

reference to t:::.e. att:t·a.~t1veneas oftbeme.d:1.ca~~ pr,ofes~.1on. 'Ther'a were a ba.re

4- OX' 5" tl·a.il:;.~ng l1entree "in. ,Africa· ca:p~b.le of 'lJr~itdns in a~l ,a hundred

tec.hniciar!f;l 2.. ;r·saI'., ' 'Ohfort,tmat~l;r, the ,reQ.uj,:r.e~.r:+tB of a t{ingle Afric~ .

terri·to,ry, pl:'cba.bly, e~ceeded the" n'U:qit?e+ of :stu.dents 'w'hiqh all those centree

could tra~"

1,3. It might somotimea b.a poesib~a to caJ..1. ,l.lI'q:p., EurC?:pean:rnedical

pere~pnel $ DU, t t,ihat fJtiU did not. relIl.edy the shortage of indigenous pel"sonuel.
~ '. .. -

14. . .. ,The .Philippine repreaentat1v~ haC\ drawn at.terrtiion to a mo~.t .'

~1!1portant point when hel1.ad VOnd.ered whe.ther it 't'1B.S wise to moul~ the,

educ~t:i.ona.l progra.uWlaa of medical schoo~a 1n~T0'U-sel1'''GC?\l'ernin~Territori~e

directly on those of' meq.1cp.l. aptJ,oo+$ 111 ~ Metropolitan country. ,

15. D~_ K;~ul :thou,ght. ~b..at the at;l.eWer s~o~d be .'~ the n~sat:ive~ ~i~e.

the medical schools of advanced eOlUltr~e$ did no·t I geneX'~llY' ep~s,l:ti;og, .'

suffic~en~y ~treaa preventive med:!c1,ne, wb~ch was part1ouJ.1;l.t"ly. 1mp<:>r~t

,in .ur.tt;e+-develqped area~•. ,
.:, 16. 'w1[O. ~ad eJ'..am1ned tlle. queat1o~c~oae11.. and had established B,

,.' .,'.' . ~'. - .

~pe9ial body to stu~ .theprobelems ~:J.sed by I)rof~~aionStl and technicaJ, "

training. The conc~ua1ona re~ched bY'. the ~xper~s Qom.pM.si1lS· thatboa;r_,
" -'," .

confirmed the p:baerva,tions ,made by the Cha1,rman on .India,'$,ex'p'e.ri~nee,j.~

the lllatter. Dr. Kaul then r~ad the re'solut1ot\s (=J.!iOllted .1nta1~t f'1eld by: tlle
f . ' ...., .'-.

Third World Health AssemblY'.

17 ~ ,In some -instances the ~~tab11shment,',B,nd development·ot .t;ra1n;i.1).$

centres, in the I~o:n.".Sf31.f"Govern1IlgTerrt t;or1,ea had s.how.q.·1n.~.pract1cal~er

hQtf the' probJ.,em'Should be dea;Lt :with~ The· ql.;est-:t·on of. th~ deye.loplJlentof .. '

training cen:t;r(Hl, vat:! bo~ il'llportant and 'lirge%t,t•.. It was abaolutely: nec~ssar;r

to deve1~p eXiat1pg '~aciiit1es and to ·es,w.'blish new 9n&~0' I"tlXl1sht peme.ps
, ,

be pO.i:3s1ble-, to ;amalgamate the resOUi,X'cee of' ~eve:rq,l I~o~""Self"Govern1:ng
. ,

TerrS:tories or Governments in cases 'where theil,~ I'fJsources I tJlken .ind1:V~dua.u:r,.

were insufficiento • The WHO would b.e glad to co-ope,:re.te in any co-ordinated

aotion· deai@'le~ to ..ao~ve, the pr,oblem.>
l .' .'

, .
~ { ..,', .~

C· .of, wots
~ tlle graltt of

~nced:, .epuntries.

;t,ining centres

, in the

lOng'· the· factors
'ss olea)." from
rritories the
~((, in' e~ar1S01t
tlie~' .. ,'

d b '.,.,.e -, 'l .:" i

It;te. p~ogr.,_es

iral;.ized ..'

~ them. ·wer~,·,

unent. ' Itwss

;lni'ted ,~re.tions

~tunents and

ion had

'" simila.r' t~

the WO:l:~ld

GovG1:'ning .

~he ~{orld. '

tion cont~inea.

esia hacl

lth AE!sembl:r

of the

11:1 the 'vol'k



, .

18. In parag:raph73 of dOQW1J,ent A/Ae .35!L. 5 'refer~nee '\-taG, l.i;lade t,q....
l • . ' " ',' .... ' •

tiJ.e l)1"oblem of'training two different t:1llea of 1:)hye1c:tan. In 'that

"conn.:;;xi~ ,Dr. Kaulcongra tul<:l.tea 'the, Govl;;r.r:llJ1ent of: India 'which had been the
: • • to •.
, ,

first und.er-d~)velo:ped,oountl'"'iJ toembarlt upon a genE-l·tal and d,etailed ,studY, ot:
. . .. . . .

luedical reqUirements. 'The etud~r had 1;leen~:arri~:<.l ou,t by Indian, Un~ted..K:l.,ng(10m,
" ).

Un1ted States, Australian and t<uee1an ex,P€t-te. The eonelusipn reached as a. reeuJ;1

of the ',etl:\dylla.e it would be, pri:f'erable ,to '~ra.;ln o.n.t;r one gJ'.'ouJ) of, doe to~s ~ '

j~ similar conclusion he,d f,een ~ch~;.d in ,'1lha.11and as a result Dfastud,y
• ,. J... . . . .

'carried out some twen',t.y. years a(~,l~der the !1.usnicGEJ of the liookef,'ialler f

Foundat;l;c:n. He, reCO€i11izect, hCiW~."l"; t11~:;,thep':loble.m must be .a.:Plll'(iached :from a

,som.ewhai;i,.d:tf'fc\rent, :a~~€~e in,.th:e ..~a$ff ~t','CQ~~.n 1\)'ori-.Selt-qO'v0rtd~g Tet'i":I.toriea
, ' ,

in Afr!ca. ' ,I

Another problem ,rEl.S the:to 0'1' ,th.e t);·~:t,l·.l.ing of aux:tliary }?ersonnel.
~ .: • • _. I • • • •

III some ,..te,J:'ri tor;+es the shortaglil :,0: c~,1.di,).a:'te~; had. nV--tq,e ~ 1;; ne et,>. ssary t,9 .;;"
, ' .

train m~le nllJ:"ses while the neer:!; waaf~~ ,fe.n.WJ.le nU:t'B~S~ Moreover, the , '.
• ~ . .... I

high' incidence 01' illiteracy t1J::t.d tAf..} el;~ne:rally lO\t l~vel of e·ducat:l.on :Lp,

Non-Selt-Governing lllerritories l1t\d. ,.1e~ 1J~j ~utho:t."1 ties tos1,iu.plify conaidera'bJ3
. , . .. . ...

the ,tx:ai~1ng glven ~o aUXiliary J?e~aon:p.el. .He liould, ~ howey:er, J?Oi~ t :otttthat
~, .' -.' I •

be bA-d himsel:-f noteq.J. in Africa and in :t?he ]l~,:r.,:mas.t". that 1ne~Il~J:'iene.ed,

Fereons could become most usef'ul even afte:r; 8~' r?-;pid. tra~~j,ng~

20. ' The \'lHO shared the sentiment~ expl~esaed, by ~the r6pr6sentative of'
",,' \ • • : • ~ .' • ~. • <.( I' •

the J?hiiiPDiIles' about the '~endencJI' 'GO seel, per:fection, jnthe traj.llins of "

meo.ical :p~reo:nIlel at th~ expe~ae of thq nlitl1bel;' of" t:rainedl?ersQnnel.
~ : . ,. .,

21. ·;S'inally ~ ~mo accepted. w:l th9ut l'es{:)rvation, 'the :i.ntor.mB.tion cOl1'ta:Lned.
. ,", . t I ; ..' ...' •

in ps,ra.gl'aph 77 ot' the document :prepared-by the, Secl"G'l:;a);'lat coneem:J.ng. 'th~.
. . . ".

d.evelopment of long"l'ange lilazmingin med,::i.cal 'tr'<:.l.inj,llg. . WHO .we.a. fully
• f • •

p:r.-epated to' OQ-Operate :tn ~\4ch a~ endeavour" as .well as. 1I~1?he" im1?,l~.illexita tion
:.' - .

of oertain parts of such plarm:i,ng" if :i.!lv1, te(l to do 80 by theo,ollJ.1f.ete~t
.',

authorit1ea.. ,.' .

"

22. 'Ihe CHAIHlV'JAl'T oalled on D1'. ':£:11co, Chairman ot: ,tJ?e ~e%'to Rico
•

Planning Commission.

/23. Dr. FleO

'1,,



A/Ab.'·?i,/~11,
Page 7' ",

. t:

\

" . 'I'" .'

26.~ Mr,., GEm:G:(Un1.t~d States of_rice) no;tedtl'laP ..the Cormn1ttea..waa

.J:~ndertaldns·a study of sUbJec~s a. thorough examination ot\~4iqhlrould...

. req~re '~uoh t.~c)m;tQa.l knO'ij"ledf38 on, :the p\rt 01'. its ~t,)lllb~ra as ~a:t .of tA~m
did not :possess, It wasnot,h9W'~ver,uae~ea$ for the OoImn;1ttee tomalo;t .

t·, • ,. •

a general. atudy of .sucb t~ J;,!O$,I1., ';Che 00.ttee 1llenibers m1ght.~~~lt upon,
I •

an exohange C?t\ views o;p._.adm:1n1~trat1ve:and.bUdgetary aar:ec.t~ of 'till$':..' . ; ; .
problem of the training o,r ;L.nd1gen0'V-G. medical per~ol'lt1el. ; ... . . ' . .. .

27. . .' . 1'her,~p:pe$enta.t;Lve of the ;United Statet=J noted that the· dootenent.,
f· • ., I ., , • . • . •

pre:p~red by ,'the ;~e.crt?ta:r1at, (A/~C.35/:t.5) oonta1~ed information- subm1"tted'

by Egypt, the ,UfJ1011 of South Afl~O~1 Il1dones1a and ~hailan!!. Ra oomma:r.dad
.- • • . I ' •

tllose State~ tor :P~v1Ps voluuta:r~ly and s:pontan0ously furn:tshed inf'o1"tl1B.t1on
, .

:which they were not ;legally oQ,~1(3ea to submit .... "

23•.,Dr.~. ·:era> (Un1ted. Sta~s qi' Anlarica} :reoall~d \r~;t\t the Terr1tOI7

of .puertp lli,co had 1p.a.de great,l?rog~se during 'bhe·laa.~ J·j.t:t~ ~'ears in

'!:J@ye:ral fie ills ~ notab~ 1.n ' the.. s;p.."ler~sor health,: and :ei3;ucfJ.tiQn@ 'J:lr.»
. .'. , \" ." . ., \ . .

developnent pl'Osra;mme of the Territory ~a8 designed to bring about' pr?grtlss

in t~a ecol1.ollt-1Q.,a.~dsoc1alrealms as well a.s in the fj,~1d of l?u~lio .

administration. Th~ expa:rience of PtI~e:t:'·to R1C01~~ :pe.rt1qular~ i,nt~raat1ng
.' J.' , :.. ...

:Pacaaaeof -the taat tha'b- the Territory was. the maet~t~.g:ro'L1.nd.O)f' two. ty:P6G.
~. .. . " . . .' .. . , .
of:oultu~·e,tnell1eJ.y. those ,Qt$outh 8,fld of North..AmerilJs., . . . ..

\ " gl~. .The .{le,:elopue+l;~ of PUerto Ri,co had 4teached·s sufi:1oienisJ3 advanced

degree to :parm:1d~ th~ Te~~itory~'to cons:l,der furnishing techJ;.L1cal ass:t!3tallCe. . .
to less dev~lolJGd countl"'les by .]?X'OV'ld1.'lg ~et1oal and. the.Qr9tioe~1 t1"ai:Qipg

for technic1a,ns. Thua:Pue~t.o.~. __4' ill ~9~J. ,~ Tropioal, ~-1edic1ne,

tecrmcal se.hools and an :1ndustKal sQl:wol W'h10h was. already attended by
". . " '" ...,

, ,m,any .:fo~aign ·student"S.

25.,~.· .The Go.vertlO:t,- !Uld the~rl1amen:ta:t'1 org&naof Puerto Rico, ,w~re

keenly1ntere~ted in the. PoU1t.•~1Pr<1t~. A Qredit ot 50;000.dollars
.' . . ." .

had beenapprov~d, to ~na'Q~e Puette' Rt...,,, ~~.p.te 1nthe .1u!plamentat::toll

of that progra.mIlle.

jhat

had been the. .'

dled. . studY. of

1, Un~ted.,.lU..ng(lQm,

reached as e. l'esul'l

) of doe tors. '
\. '

rl·a.stud.y

:kefl~ller "
, I

~P1'l·r(,a.ched :from. E1

d~g Te:r'i"j.toriea

;ntat:tve of',.

'a~11ing of "

)lm.el.

~ion CO~1tained.

Leern.:t.ng .'th~, .

I,a. fully .,;

inlp<l~,illentation

I.O.llllt6te~t

:l?~rsonnel.

i ssary t,9 .'/

th·reI', e.·.

Lcatj..on ~ '.

:lfy cons1dernb~ J

J?Oiz?t :Qutthat

l~riene,ed.

made tq.'". ..

~o Rico

1:'JOO



.;',

...
ments in ''th

ra.ise ::tne S

35~ " .~;, : U

34.
,., e'qUippe'd es

3;.
·'·duhmia:r1:i5·

'Wj,tli th~ ,,, ,
(ltf'th~";Co

wished how

·····:'Wlose ~xpe
. t~' .':. •.

fersonnel
accotUlt: in

'."~dJ.iterent' .
j,mportsll:li

. ",

makmg 'ever

",oue"mention
I ··He "sttJ)ted 't}j

irftheNon_u

3'6... ',- " Re

......~.".... .... tbat the tr
-in the; Vt:Lr16

'T. He
of-that· doe
38_' ., III

. med.:lcal' tr~1'

studeritswere
the ''figure wo

...

:28.... 'Mr'.Ger1g sat4;th~t-:he""-rosnot"q'U&l1t1ed .. dital With medioal,

questions·' a:nd wov.ld lJIEtNlr ButD:n1at?1ze tha·;1mpreae,j.oU Mo had reoeived dU~lng
I

h1~ trip to· Afr:f:oa \:tr.tt~' the· V1s1t111g Mission "of! ·the _,.taesh1p Ootuloil in
.... '1949. ' ,,;,": .';. '. 'r ,d :r

29. The .xnemb$rs ,oJ! thatM1ss1on had bad:: odd-ttsio'l'i' to vi~it 8: large

'n1mlbe~:"'o'f di1'sl'enear1ef;1j' _d1~al sehools ·arid hOSIJ1tala •. Some' of -the J.atte~

, oom1J8radvery favoura,bJr wtth th.e moa'G modern' hoa}?:1~e in tho Un.i.ted St8,tf>a.

Ha had, however J been peti1eu1&tt1',. :lmpttetse·d. b1 th9 aelt"less devotion to

dutY' of the: ·n.umer1oally"lnadei.W·lIurQ~and 1n(lig$1~US medical !Jel'aonnal~'

He ,oited., some oonCl"ate e:eamp1e1 W1t1obba MA ;pa~sonalJ,t observed.'

30. In dOl'll'1exion 'With _ 41tf1o~ enoounwred by indiaenous

inhabitants Wish1nt6 'to stUdy a~t ,t.'-t1ontd the case, of a YOWlS ",

Afrioan ,from Dakar who W1e-hed 'tb·,~_ • Ul'11ted States to study

XlJ$d:101ne. :Besides the f1nano1f11 d1tf1eu1t.\es I ha s'tlfJp3oted tHat there W$1~
1 "

also admin1stx'a.t1va 'cr1ff1oult1".·~_4 fo;r e~ple with pdssIJOrta ~md

"otherneoeesart' papers. The~'t4;1.~ )~T. ',oCnlldered ·th$ problem. already,

',: :.:in·any event the quest10n ,sholili1c,~~JdIi,* ~tuatad it that had not

b~en done.
31. Such a study' was even mOl't) necessary because young Afr:1cans

,,'sllolred oonsiderable apt!tude tor med1oB1 wOrk. Ndt 1nf~q'UentJ.y, ;patien.ts
in some ·Non-BeU-Governins'Tarr1torias -pref~'ac1to 0&.11 in 1!~d1geiious rather

than Et,l.i:'<>':PeUh dootors.·' Every effort Should tbereforE) be mde to' give" "

1ndiS.nous student~ 'the necessar,r training. .
32.. Taldng up a 'question ra1sed,1n Geneva. two 'years pl'av1ous~ by .

the Un1ted 's+.ates dele~t~dn, Mr~ Gar1g iment:1~no(.r the p:>sa:tb:llity of

employing in the Noni.Selt..coyarn1ng !J:err1tories. dooms' who 'Ware in re:r'Lt~o

, or d:l;splaoed: !lerson ·oan\;Ps.. He at4t~d' tl1at .theUn1.tEtd ate.tee,:. in co.-o~ntt1oJ\.

W1 t1.t the Int6rnat1'onal RefuGoe OrGa11:tza~i01:lI !'lea;' a~1?-t a number of refugee
ao:ctors 'to aome of 1te· tarntor1.es1nclud.1i1g' 6 to Gurou., 'i'hosa doctors '.'
""rho l'tere employed·,:·under' 3 year COlltrso:ts by -the Gove1"ment Public Iiesl'th',

, , .
Servioe OQU1,1 not onl3' fult:Ll·the1:r;- nOl'fnal ,tunotiollSbut aleb' could ta:k<f
t:\n nctive :Part in training medical personnel 1.n the terr1to:r1es in question•



\'"

/39. Mr" GJUillEAU

. " '.
. ;',

",

, '

A/AC.'5fsg~11'· ,
Fa~e' 9

34. ': ' ,'Mr. 'vlARD' .(United. Kingdkn) 'agreed' w1tb :t4r.• Geria. 'tl1~t. most :Lnadeq\1atelY

·'eq,U.'ipped es'tabl.1shments' eXist~d side b;' ~ide' w:1th ,the' most '~-to.da!te,..establ:tl$h"
.. , -. ~ ' .' :.' .. , ~ . . ' '

, ments in ''the f1cin-Sel:f:-Governing ~el'rito~ie$ f,U'ld t~e.'t ~he presen~ o:~ject~~e 'Was to
:t'tl.ise':tne tiJtano.ara: ~:t~ the foi"mer in o~:a.er to remove th~~ d.1spar~ty. " "

'35~ ','" :"Ue' assured the' tnember~ t(l tl~. qoilun:1.:t;~~),e: tllat t~e Un;i.t~d ,~,ingdOp1;.'tms
making'every. effort to solve 'the di£ticulties fac1n~ yOWlg natiyes 'such as the,

• r'

;toue'melltionedby Mt." Gerig,' Moreover, while he "Tas unable to give, exac'~' fi~e$,
.. .. ; .- ~ , - .. " :' . . '. .. ," .' . , .' " . .

• "he sta:ted that theUn:Lted, Kingdom Governm~n,~ had already ~mployed J,~e:et~gee doc.tors

in' the Nori.seit~Gd'Verning· '1'errito~ies 'l~der its a;dniinist~at:i.on. ,. "
3~. ~ '.' " Referl"il1~ to pa~agr~~h 35 of'document A!AC.35/,L,5, llIr.· ~jaJ'd obs.erv:ed

that the training: 'of pers~nnel'ci~ss'ifiedas "s~itar-'J' insp~cto;~:" ~'la$ ,;i.dent:i.cal.

,in: the;,;s;r:L6us"·territori~~ a:tidtli~t c~..ordin~tion machinery e~i~~d i;l.:that:;t.1eld.•.
• '. • ,-.,.r .'."

3rl. lIe also wished to POillt' out' tha.t the ~acet¥:ie~ .lll~~~~ion~d i;l'·;PtW8,Bra.ph,,'7
of·that "document' had been filled. " ..,.,... , , . 'I '"

.38.' .", 'In co·l1c'lus'iori... he ad:niitted that 13.113' ·~~untl.~r~ s ef.fort$ i~ the f:i:eld: ot
medical tr~i'nin" mign'n 'be inadequete. 'HQl\TeV~r 'tlh1le, it ~ras tl"Ue that ollly 903

I. ',_ '.. '.' .•. ' • • '_. ," , • . ... . ,1\. . .., ..

atuderitswere receiYingntedical, 'braining; there was cverjr reason t,o·pel=J,ev.$, that
.. ~'." '. ., . . . .. " .. " " . .

th~'figure would increese in the ftlture.

:;3. He sa,id tha~ he~ou~d,make a'Jlail,a.bl~" to the, ~eer~t~:iat ~.everal, d.oc.:um~trts
, .;._. I '.'. ' .

'ju~!lt11a1'"hd~g' 'tli~ 6bject'ivesl
~o:f' 'the' unit~d S'b'ates Government e~;.pert~ in eonnex~on.

~.tli th~ "~rbblenis:b~fo;r~' the' 'co~itt~~. ' '. Redid, ~ot l?~OP()S~ to' e,C~~"~int the ;nemb~s
••. , : '" '. . ~ 4: :. . .! •. - ... ; :" \ • ' • . "

of tliir Committee "11th the detailed obsel"Vs.tions contained ill those, docum~ntl? He

wished however, to mention some of the ma.in pr1nc;~ples on, which, in the op;tnion ot
,\,:\those ~xpe~..ts;·' the prep~rati~n 01' any tra~ning p;~q~1-'{:U~~ for in41genOl\S rq.edical

~&tsonnef'sboui~ be b~sed~ ).n p~rticl.ilar " the ne~d. _to 'te.lt.e local conditiol;1s into
account: in e~l Case.s and to co-ord:b1ate thE;! new :progra..~es dre.'t·1Xl' up to!" the

.:'~~ '. _ '.' ,;. .. • ,... ' ...• '. " .. ~. ..' i ..... -.

\dJ,f'terel1t terri.torJ..es. In that connex101l,, the t-1HO wa.$, ,called upon to ,pla.y a mos't
importsllt 'pa.rt. ' , . ,

"; . ;'

I .' •

I~ by

of
xi. refuS0("
otoiO~1"6t1o",.

refugee
tors <,'

Real~h:'

ld take'
question.

~ans

pat1en.te
'!.Que rathar
tiva' "

.';

iy

bhere W(fI'e,

lrta and
11 alread1J

not

enous

~ lal~g<3

he :l.a.tt~)r

i teu Sta,tea.
t10n to
1 ~el'aomwlG\

\ed.1oal'

,ved <'1:u~lng
I

~tll1C11 tn



44, . Dr~·. IrA

. said· ~bat :the WH

gl"anted felloW'sh:

thosefel1owsh:i:;1

degree and \'1i shoo

iwere no !oea.l to"

be'Si~me:l."· stUdent

45. . . . TheWH

'the Un!ted .States

It had. asked MetiJ.b

.'rece1ve .and would

received.

46. Mr" de'

bring about a pal.·

In 1937, the'inde·

oanpU1S01"y ·'Sooial

praotls~'mad!cj;ne ,-

Q.uthorities ..to' 'ren

period, be, reoeive

authorities provid

USeful practical t

O\.lt cost to. the pe

~f young peopl& at

Non-Self-Governing

47. He had 1

to note, 1nthat c
Spanish,

48 t The ORAIR

had 'been very much

of Franoe and the U

A/AC~35/L.5 very di

" .
lIe point~d. out' that, in ~d.~U:tionto.granting scholar:3A1p~. ·bo· indi6enoue
. .. .' '\.', '. ..' '.-' , .

student!?; the: FrellchGovernment·had. tr;f.edtoremedy' the shol'tsG1e of ).!'luropean .

;"lm~di~al pereonnel in' th~ i~~ri-s~if~GOVe~nina ·Ter1~itories. He ag~~ed Wi:t~ Mr. Gerig ,

that it was clifficult to recruit 'iuropeen 4oetoI'S tor the N6n-Self-Governi,ng

tl'erritorie~. The.t v1as understand.bl..: in v1e~ Qi' 'the· particularly ~evere and ': ~ome ..
• .., 1,. _. . . '.;. . ~ /·..1 . . I . .

time,S i dangeroti.s .conditi.ons in which a doctOl- ha(l to pl'ac'tise his ~f.>rof.essi.on. in
! •. '. • • '. ,'. .' • '. -f "

those territories. To a" grea.t eJctent';rilr~l~ce ho..(l cal~ed upon; 4isl)~aced :,ge:r.'s.oU$.

.··ReSJ.1z:L·ng· that' the 'best ~ay to ~iiig~be the. sll~:t·tage.·))f l1ledic~! personnel: W~~ to

train indigenou~ doct'ors ~ '. Fr~nc.e ,b~ $~~~d ~~n~~able effort .to ,that.end.··.. " ' . . ,. .'.

As an exanq,le he quoted the school at D~a.rand thatc;>:t" TanantU"ive, for. .Madag~sca.r,

and l"e:f'erred to the fi'gures given ~~ paragra.:p~s 22 and 23 of. dtD~~'1ler,J.t AIAC.;5/ti'5.
42.' He regretted' that the S~cretariat had been ~~bl~ t~. S~lpplY~igureaon
the development of pUbii~'health and ·the· in~l"ea.se in Publi~.·health' :personn~l. .in.

- '.' ~ \. .'. '.:.. '. . . .

that field, France had also concentrate~ on traini~g medical assistan~s; at ~
" , '.' . ~ , .

. • - > '.' '. , ."-"""

Brazzavil1e j for 'examp1e,' there was 'a medica.,l. cent;r~ l'1heJ:e after two', years 'o:(;stttdy .\

young' ne..tiv~s acq~ired'"~1l0ugh' '~'O~led~~',,' to be ' very :usef1;l. ' .'.". .
" - • CO • ,-: ;'. "... .' ~ • . ', • I ).' . . .' . ._•

"~3~ , 'Besides' Governri;le~t action, aocouutshould b~ tB:1ten. of the ~lo:t:'k donepy ,
. " . . . . .

t,hemissions and'· by some individuala. AS' an example, Mr. ,qar-rea.~ tllGntitiV.ec1 .. '

Mr.• Alber'c Schvre;f.tzer who was p:t'actis~ng medicine. in t}.le Gaboon e,sa. p~:t.v:a:te

:1ndividua.la.nd Witho~t fee.' Iilo~ividual gifte !mdsubsidies g;tveu.·b; .the'Fr~1-1ch\:.
Government -- "~te~alia b~ld.rs.~ril1g~:p~i:l i;la~~l~a~l Pls,n.f.unds ~-. ha.~ ma.de po~~ible

• , .. III P _ . _ - . • , . .

grcia:t efforts tb imProve PU1)lic health cond:i:·t~ons in t.he, ~I'ellC~ Non~Seli..Gove:rn1ng·

Territories.

..

39. Mr .. 'GA.nBEAU (p'rahce), re1>).Y~ng to !fir. GE~~G... 'said. tl~e.t,,~the young Mt1~~1
,_ ,i " ." ~ '." " .' ~.. . , "'. ., ~,,' • :. >' • • r

.. student to whom. he had ~eferl\'l~d coul~ 'e~$ilJt have .rec~ive4 ~ excellent .free
• • • ',' • ~'.~ :.. • • 1 " \ • •• '.' ' •

.medical training at the Dakal· School Of Medicine,' if he had h~d the necessary
. 1 ' •• , \', '.' ;. ;'\t ',' I' "I .' . '

.' qv.alifications. . .. , . .
\ . .. '.._" ~ " . ,'., ~ I: .' .. .' : . : . . . .., l •

40·... ··· . 'He added that the t?ecret~lJ:i~t palJer hadonlitt~d to mention the :bll!)OJ.~tl.Uit
•• • .' • • , ' ". :. I .' I • ' •

.school of' medi~.i~e at Algiers whi.ch was opell to a~~. ~tuq.ents f:;:OOlll ~~o:l.~th ~nd We.st.

At'r1ca~

41.



::essal"y

le :b~)Ol·tt:utt

1 and west

'~pean .

;~ Mt'. .Ger:tg

Irn:i.ng

'e and ': some..

:a1011. in
t "

- :,?-ers.on,$.

.et wa.s. to
t .end.··.

Madaga"scarl

lAC.;5/t.5.
igureson,

onnel. .In

; at ~

'.va:te
',- \

l·,Fr~ll~n

i pOSrJ.ible

,..Governing

KAUL

A/AO,.37/sR.+~ ,
J?ag~ 11 " ,

44. Dr~,. I\AtL (iVorld Health Organization), re·/erting to Mr. Gerig' B remarks,

,aaid-~hat ,1ihe WHO:deelt with :students who appliad.·to tl1e Orsan'il.ation,' but <

granted fellowsh1.pB only 'to 'students ~eoOlnmend.ed by··Governments. In :princ'iple~ :

thosafel1owsh:l::;H wer(;) granted to student's who had alreadjT reuei'V'ed a Dl::id.ical
. .

de~ree and \;1sheJ. to cO:~.tinue their studies abroad. l'i1evartheless, ,-,Then there

were no ;toes.! "t,o.),:~hin.8 inetitlttions, the i-!HO reoogriized the need to 'assist

be'g1~ne~'" studento~ ,

45. ..' The' WHO 'was· doing eve~rth1ng'pos:s1ble 'to carry out 'thesuggeation of

tbe United~states representative regarding the utilizat'ion of refugee doctors.

It ha.d. askedMembe~:' states ho,., 'many refugee doctors they would be 'prepared to

.'1'60&1ve and would, 'attempt to place those dootors on the basis of the :replies
. ,

reoeived.

46. Mr. de 'ARAOZ(MeXioo) eXplained tha.t· his country wae attempting to '

bring about a pal·allel :.UnproV'ement 'in teohnica.l ·trainin.gand, social oOI1Q.j.tionsi\

In 1937, the ,independent University of, Mexico bad established the system at
CQl1PU1S01';Y ,-so01al sGl'vice. Bef'o1."a raoeiv1ns the d~sree enabling' him to'

, ,praotis~' UI;adic~;ne; ·the medical s:t;udent was placed at the disposal of the health

~uthorities ,'t·o· 'render Boo1a,1. welfare serVioe tothe~ community__ During that- 

period, be, received a salary' from the state t·o· cover his· needs and the local

author!ties provided ,.p-.ts board and lodging. !Chtls· the stUdent's reoeived very
useful practical tra~.ning and Ilt the S8~e time; served theoommunity with...

o~t cost to the people.: ··That method might paolaps be' applied-in the case

~f young peopl& st\.l.dyit1g to become doctors or medical assistants in the

Non-Self-Governing,Territoriea.

~1. ' He had listened ~11th muoh interest to Dr. <Pio'o's acoount and 1iisned
to note, :1n that connex1on,tL.at in Pilerto Bio'O, instruction' was given ..in

Spanish, the uaeof .English being optional...

48. The CRAIBMAN, speak!n.g as tl'ie representative of India,sa~d. that he

bad 'been very much interested in the ex,planations Si'fen by the repr'Gsentatives . '

ot France and the United Kingdom beca.use he, had found the reading of doo~ent

A/AO~35/L.5 very d1seoux-asins., It 'Was stated in pax'a.graph 70 of that docl.tment

Ithat



5;. La.s

conferences t

problem of·h~ ..

Conferences'
but "never; 'to
Govern:1ng Terr

54. Natu

WoUld be brou
Uniteo..Nations
at·their·c6tnme..
Where thelI1edi.

I. shou;Ld make eo

la.Y' 4'''E1te~· et

50. .f ·lIe
hygiene in t

;,\.,h~ther' the

.steps' to die

1uthat, c'onn

intluenc:e in

United Kingd
documentary
had been of'

'51~ Re

1mpo~a.nt it·

it ,~o ·change

,.. venereal die

100 to 150 ro1

easy to :persu

$pread ~ Th;u~

starve to des;

con~ervat1s1n

the d"isea.8e~

were neededt

a.Ild, physical

52.' . The

to assist. the
de~ed. whether

f5.t,eat 'benefit

, .

, '\'f ,~.:

• ~., '.... of" ,'" ~.
',.

'f

',' .

s••t Copy Available

... , ',' .

"

A/AO.3"/s~:i~ ... t',,\;
~age,12'

ttr..e.t Y~e.r.e are e;t l!:t'eG$·nt Oll],y' betwG~l'l fOU.l·· Elnd fi~ trai,ning '06:l'h:t'~e h\ 'it'i~16a

which "fill provide fully qua.lified Afrj.ban medical'·men.· If the ave:t'a.~~c

yea~1y )?l"oducti.'x.l. of e~ch ~ur~a from. 15 to 20 s·tu.dents.~ this means th'iot J)' :1;

than 100 medical men a year are produoed in Africa. It' to this are a,dd",::.
. .: '. ,

the numbe:::'s t);';;t:·.!I.ed i:.1 the t'lfltl."o:r;o.1.itan or forelgnco"tmtl"i13s, it is not . '.

reasonEi..blo to e:~:pect "rithin the foreseeo.ble future tllDtt the- nacesf,a:t'y nu:m.'"oer

of doctql"s t'o handle all ih{,'icu~a.t1ve 'work :needed :in Af'rica. can be tra.1.ned."

He .'was therefore esp6c i.ally .c:ratJ.j~i.ed b:}t. ~"10" st(l:tDment' of· the Uni'ted Kingdom i, "

rep~es~ntative t~At, OWilX~ to tb$ ~ricrease in available .means and facilities,
,

a gl"e~te:t' number of younG :people WoUld heb-oefoJ;-th l~aceive medical training'

in the Non-Self..Gove:rnin(~ Territories.. Pa.ra.5'"~"t.t.:ph 71 indicated the diffi.

oulties of interestinG young dootors in settling in rural co~n~ities where

their: services' were mos't :neaded. '.rh~:. g~a tr~bleiu l1ad ar::aen in India an~ ,.

t~e qovei'nment.. had tried to 'eol.ve 'it, bY:' otf~1nG 8,. nut1ber of advant.a:J;6s to ., - ··t
. .

young doctors settJ.ine in ~mch oO'l'nlnu,nilt:t;e:m. S'uocesaful' use had a,lao been

made of th:e system·'ofnlobiiehoap:f:t$.1·,~1$:iln. Ind1$;1 for 'exat1l:ple after ~h(J .

fl;Qqil of re;f'ugees into .the capital from. J?ak:J"~·t{in. 'fl'Mt experienCe ~:a!'l'a.n·t~d

the attention of th~ l1HO and the. adminia~ljel~"in::; Powers'lII He' 'alsQ' noted

with seJtisf'~ct:lon that t~le Secr.eta:t~iat had. not cotlfil'ied itself 'merely to

ana,lyz:ln::j condi"l'ions in the .J:lon.Self.Oovorn1.rig Tel"ritories but had

supplie.d il1:f'or~tion on a,. number of aovere'ign states. '
, .

4·9. He dr.Qlv the attention" of the ad.rn.in1ster:1.ng Powers to the l'iletl~od

u.~ad in IndOneS1.a where, besides the main hospital,; ailx11iary hospita.1s

had been esta'b).1ahed l-l:1.th a staff recl'uited alnong 'the :rttral ]?OpuJ.ation

and t:t~e.~n.ed. to ,,1dentif3'" th~ most iInllox·tant (lisee.a~S:z:trid, to treat them .

'ef~icient;Ly' (AlAe .35/r".5 1 ' para:.wal'h 68) .•. 'Fin8:11y,there'lms a reference," "',

1n the same doclJIlJ.eY)t to the baste imDortanceof :p::\".evEmtive~niedj.ci·ne :r.n the

Iifon.SeJ.f.Governin,3 Territories. That WEl,S a.n undenir;,blo fact, which

applied not :onl¥ tdthe' i~o1'l";'Self-Qoverning .T'6l"ritories ,but to': many other

Stat:~~"; su:o,h as Ind:l.a. ' -. iI . , . "

.','. \/fJo'.:·' He 'would:' :....

"



'0. ,,' ·Ite: 1fOuld,,11ke tOlaiow; 1fh~ther ch1J.dren,w~re· ta\lgbt e,l~entary.,

hygiene in the schoollitI 'in Non..selt-.Governing Tenitcn:ifi!s •. He wondered

;1'lh~the)t the WHO ana. the Administering P.owel's"Were tak1ng,.the neoessary ",

steps to dissemina.te infortllation otthattype and·wh~ther:-theyused ,films,

iuthat, c'onnexion. In Ind~a) the: motion picture film had had So great '

intluence in that'field. The, Indian ,Government 'fUlly recogn1z~d that tbe

United: Kingdom a.ndUn~Lted States 'lrif02,l'nlation' services which had shown.,

documentary films in 100(1i8., in p~ 't'ticular fiJJns dealing ~th ,public hygiene,

~d been of' great help.

';1. Retu:rning to the question of p1"eventive mec1icine:, he stl'esse,d how

important :Lt, was to enlist' the, 'co-oJ;Jerat1on otthe population and to "nt~uenc'e '
it '":to' ·change ,its habits and even' ~t, <l1et" Malaria, 't'liberculos;i.s and the'

,"venel·ee.l diseases 'were rampant 'in InMa.Betore the part1,t1on of India, -'

100 to 150 milllon' persons haCl contracted raa1aria every year. 'Yet: it: was, not,

easy to :persuade the' pe'o:f;>le to cwms.fR1b1ts tmichcaused those diseaseS -to

~pr.ead~' Thu~, during a period pf J;'~~e, ,p0rtla.ae,people had preferred 'to

starve to dea.th rather than eat,*eat.Xt was against such deep..:iooted

cori$crvatisln that, the fight hat\ to be 1fi.Ied.· The relatiol,1 between diet and

the a:1sea.se~ caused by malp\i~~1t:1on~ ObVious and campai'gns .on a. vast ..$cale
'Were needed to teach baokward-peoplea to _i8e their stanc:lards of :qutrit;l.on

ar~d, physical h~fg1ene. . ' ,"

52.' . The WHO reJ:1resentati'fe had indicated. that his ox-gan1zation was 11eady
to assist the Adniinistering POtlera within its field ·of ,work. 'The Cha.irtnan won

de~ed. 1'lhether ;the Administering Powers" had accepte<lthe otfeX"I 'in view ot the

great benetitstheywduld der:Lve from 'C6..ope~~ating Closely',with the WHO \'

5'.. Lastly, he wondered whethe:rI in the' course of'the t.,...:bn:lcal

conferences they had helcli the Administering Powers had lookec1 into the " "
.. , -

problem ot'h1sieneand llled:Lcal assistance 'in the Non..Selt...G9Verrdng Ten1t~1e'.

Conferences' had been held en "diseases'affllcttng ~ivestock and plant~ite,

but '!lever; 'to ~1$, knOWledge, on the problem of public' health in the Non-Selt...

Governing 1'er~:1.to~!es.

54. Natural,ly, ';:ith r~spect to a:r.:t those questions budgetary'Qitt:tcult1ea
/- ' .

woUld be brought up. Bti:t the Adtd.nistering Powers end the 'Members ot' the

United Natians'weve under'the moral'obligation to.'t)ndeavouJ:', by all the means

at'thei:V'co_nd, to 1rnprove'the condition 'of' the non"'6eJ.f~govern1ng'peoP1es.

Where· themediCe.l problem' we' conc@ned, "he 'felt tllat t~e Administering Powers

h shou;Ldmake a sz:eaterettart:to'tre.4h'tue ,necess8J'ymed1cal persounel andsbould

la.:y b'fJet'~, stress in tne:J.l' propammee on prevent1ve!·Died,1c1ne.,

\ '

ngt

101. "

to .":

:md

ere

i.ned. "

19dom ; "

,ties,

.unber

):1' f ...
.• f: ..

"'.



, .. ,' ..: ,
, ,

.,' .
.. .

, ,
'1 , ~ .:. : • I;' .~

.' ,4' .:.',,l ......~.:. .r·.~'~f '>"~' f~•• /,l..: .. ;... ~" '.. ': ',' "

5;.· : Mr. lfAR]) (tr~i:t.~d .IC~nS~)· ': JJtiia;;.'1i\.l"E!:plY .;ho '~:tM"Oha:irl11$n farfjrtlat'ks.

that 'the t~a,chi~"O:f: hYgi~h~ .. w~~~',' h~iV#P~~;L' iut(t; coritllti!s'o:r:~f in schools':t~ the .
. . t' • " .:. ..' • , .~ . 4 I '. I • • •

territot-tea 'admin:i,stared' by. tllettnited~in{~dOlJl1, . : .'tFui..thel"lllore I the' autbol;ij.ties
• '. I' .' i: .. .' . '_~ ... \ ....:. .1 • '.'.' I '." ~ ~'.. •

'used'cverY :po.s~ibl~ a.udio.;y:*~~~l:~t~i,Qdoteduca'bl1~g,the· pOIrula'l:iion l ef.'pec'iall;1
. . '. . .' . . .,

documexi'tlar.y fi:l.m2 and le~teh'~ 'f.l.1.1.des; .•,~ 'W'h~~e electri.o~lty ";rns ava1J.a.bl~ ,;.;. as'

vel1 ~s· charts eX~~lai~i~·~n. d~t~:ti' ~llEJ :Q:r~g~ll of. enc.eriic diseases-' end the methods

of comb~itffi1i~g theTa. " .·~hb~~ ..f~~~~,:Sh.~!~d:i.tl1~;,gr~at··cone'~rn :of the 'United kingd.:Olfr

":with 'Pre'ven'h1vemedic1ne. The tuel3.aurea taken he,d been·part:teUlej;.11ef':fectivein

some. tarr! tOl"ies., .'I~us J ~a~'~;a ~ad..b~fJ1'~up'pre seed, ifi., CYJ?rus·and tile.s fast '
• ,.... ,,' l. "', '- '. • •••• "'. ' ••

, "dHHippea.J:'ing 011 the Island of~'o1~u:r.1tius. .' ;~: t " .' . . I:

." '56. ' . Techn,io~l' ·~~nfe:r.?ncea ,on ~pu~11C':h~g~"elle: We:1'e :qu.1te iraqitent: In that
.' • I : '..', ,: • • • ' "

corh"1.exion·I ' he' quoted an excerp~ ~ol11 th9 ":Report 'on: :c.olonia:l'· t:e~toi-ie-s:for the
• "'. 'f I!" • • •

.,'. .- t • '. • . :,.., I-

year 1949-1950" which gave ,an ac.oount,'Of·! th~~eqond'.hsaltll and..llyg:I::ene.'cot)ferenoe
'.' '.' .' ': " " " .'., t.,'.. " . • :''. . '. '

, ·of·'the ':British 'Commonwealth41 :. ' . ",' .;.' '~~l ,:'" , : ' • " •

51." :. In .conC\lu~:{onl h~' aBs~t.'~'~..';the.Com!lli~tee~ ;chat'the . ques't5ions I raised by

the :rnd:f,tth. rePl-les·entat~~·~: 4,~!i 't.~~~:'~;n~idth"aole. ,ti.me. '611saged the 'e.irce11t:ton of his
. ' .. . .

Govalwnment.

'8~" ',' Mr. GA'RREAU ~F:r-aIlce) did.not share :hh;e Chairman's '1J€H'3r:1illrls-'vi'o v'1ew of

the sta.te .of' heaith and hyg1el1~ ,ih the tal:"!'! tor:1es under French elodin1nistt.'at:ion~

There, waB one great gap in doc~n~ ir../.'\C.35/IJ~5:· it omitt..ed atl reference' ~ljO

the,med.1o'al fadulty 1~ A1ge.~~·1a. '.' In ,Morocoo tl1tn'e·.b~d been in· 1948 four schools

tor na:cive m1cl.wlve~" one, S~hOO~ 'i?~ State n~re~sJ, t,,~o schools ;:t"or Moslem'" .

auxi]:i~ry "male ~ui"s~s and ~ne i~~)' Moslem femalenu:r.se.s. ·In tIts past f~w years ~
the population' ~t Mo~occo'had i~~reased ·.bY' 38 ;'e1'~.: ,oe~tJ ·.that. l1Ilusua,lly hi'g1i tipj

. ' , . '~ .. '., '~

showed that 'tIle Elta:be of public hea:t.tl1,:in MqroccQ :ttrlf~,S' 'at leaat;,:f}.s goer1, e.;s that i,n:
any other 6~untry~ ,.' ", . ,'" " •. .' ' "",. "

• • •• _ " ' • ". • • ~ • • • '. • I'r • • ,

.~. 59~ " . Tltat phenomenon l'lae ~ert(.t;t.nly~u" to the. !3J;!3~t eft.o~t ...that··had -been
. ' ... , .·tI. " • "

made,to 'meet i'the'med:J:cai' ~e:ed~: qf.,' th~ ;D9.;Pll1a~io~\Q ".,In. 194.e 'che'Ite' :h~.d,b~en 'in
, Morocc'6" 202 ·Sta.:e"" ...eDlpi6yed medic'al ~£f:j.ca'.x-~, '7 Sta'be-emp,lQ;y'ed p.bef:r~ciatS:, I,

511 priva;be ph.ys1.cians I 17:2 j?r1vEJ~~.f.)l :!,hla~(:J.cists, .113 ..~en'bhrtjs:.'aJ::ld 11:5nU,dwivea.
,'" .

.:.:rn; ,~1eia;' tile're ';iere7 h~s:p:ttale:' 'w;.~h, p!ol"e.:,1Jhatl ,3 ,Qoo becJ..sBJ'ld. ..33 di~~~erisiiri~a.

Those "f1gttre~s .shotild ,Ib~ ,'giV-e; '~~·riotl~'tJ;1c)1.ight~ s1no.~ :~hey W'6!'e "'hi~~he:t' ;thatt':·thOfJ$:
, I • • • ~. • .' '

tHat might'besuJ?plied' by' some aovere.~g:p. States MeY.!J.be~s- pi' the"'Uilited N~;t1oha•

.::Betore €~en~r-~a. ·.critt~:te~ 'were!:mad8,;.i't·:·:~bould~ ''be', v.erifidd,;yrhetl,er' the, budget ,tor,!
. . _. l'..:.. " " .-~ I ~ " '. . . . ., j •

pu.'bliohealth waa1na.dequatein·rele~ti·on~to~he,; ~'o'l:ie;l".1Judge:b.',',In 8,11 the,
, (\ ,,'.... 'i

,~' terr1tories,' und~r' :B~~enOh c.dm1ni8ti;~~1qf!J...~h~ ':~Ud~~':~ ,#,o~"pu'p'11ci 'hyOiene ~a''lt~
serv1cl:\s was "l1:\r.1I"·\.'i~i-r" "', ',": ' ",.'., ..•. ". ,,;~::":" ,': '-';""'~' .•.',(' ~" ;"

. ""', . __ , tf'~:f""'\'t1 i .."_-~,,,. ' ' . ."t. 1
.\,' "-~'~-" ~. - .1"

60. :B'1..na



, ,,'f'

A/Ac.351oR.ll
Page .15

60. :&'inally, with rege.rd to technipal conterene." on p~blic health, he

was l3urpris~d that theinto:nnat:ton on that matter Bu,bmitted·one year pI'eviously

had already- been forgotten.. The Administering Power~. £1.1waJ'S\ oonsulted together

lYith ~ \"iew to finding means for Jointly combattlng the p;rincipal d.;l.seases

prevalent in Africa. In 1948., a. conference bad been held in Brazzaville tor

th~ purpose· of organizing a preventiVie campaign againat. sleeping sickness.

j:n 1949 there had beso a. o_f'eren~o 011' the quaQtion of~QtO.battillg d.iseases

caused by malnutrition" 111 1951 ~ eonfS1'enc.e on ways ~in(i, means of erad.icating

-malaria lV'oulcl. be held in Nairobi j "tth the partleipatiOb of \'IRQ." All thet1 ,,' -
Goverumentsooncerned lV'e:r6 carry~~' on. eJrl' "'t; .against the African .d.iseases.

It was tnan1ts to this co...operation tllClt the num.be~ of cases of sleeping sicknesa

had. been considerably red\.l.ced. ,
61. He sta.ted, in conclusion, tb4\:t the Adnliniate~ing ,Pe)lrlerS desel"ved. not

oriticiSlll. but general .adIniration 1'or the hereuJ.,.ean task the~r had a.ocom~11shed

in Africa.

.., .

." ,

Ill..,

.'

L 2~ J

9 freqttent: In t.hat

1> territo:t-ies :for the

;md....hyg:t~ne·: conferenoe '

o. Final

1J€lSf::31.m.1s"viO v'law of

ncb e.dnUnist:'r.ation.

~11 reference to
in,19'4-8 four school~

fj 'fo~ Moslsul',

tHe past f~w years

& \lnusua,lly hi-gl'l. f1atrl,$~

"

nl.es'tiions I raised by

the attention of hiS

~ * ...

'1:tthat· ·had: -beep.
~blJ.l'J;'e' :had, 'baen 'in

l pl1.arroocistS:, ,,

~ land 11:imi.dWi',es.

J,'ld..33 di$Ii~risariea.

'6" 'h1ghe:tt ;th~. ··tllOE;l$

e:United. Wat1oha.

etl.:Jer· the buclge-c 'fori

,In a,11 the : .

c, 'hyL}iena ana'Jte~1t~
. ' '('. ,,_t,~~~:

! " I (f A,,~ ~I" "./i- <

•• ' If','". •.... ";..,

. .
'. .

'halrmen fa f'~~arks,

~h sehools'tu the

Ire" the auttolij.ties

>Irllla'bion" 6$J:leClall;y

'us availe.nle ...... as

,iseasEH3' aria -the methoM·

t)f the United K:1ngd.Qbl --

tio'Ulfl~11 ef'fective in

:rUs-and 'tvas fast

•


	biton0006A04
	biton0006A05
	biton0006A06
	biton0006A07
	biton0006A08
	biton0006A09
	biton0006A10
	biton0006A11
	biton0006A12
	biton0006B01
	biton0006B02
	biton0006B03
	biton0006B04
	biton0006B05
	biton0006B06



